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Dear Janet,

Petition P-05-929 Encouraging the use of “Cymru” and “Cymry” when referring to
ourselves in Welsh and English

Thank you for your letter of 7 February, which included a copy of the petitioner's further
comments on the above matter.

As | indicated in my previous letter on this matter, | support the idea of encouraging people
to use "Cymru" and "Cymry" in English language material in a way that strengthens our
message: but it is also important that we continue to be flexible and do so in a way that is
appropriate to the context and our audience. | therefore do not support the introduction of a
general policy to use these terms in all situations without exception.

Yours sincerely,

Eluned Morgan AC/AM
Gweinidog y Gymraeg a Chysylltiadau Rhyngwladol
Minister for International Relations and Welsh Language

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd . Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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